

From: "Guith, Christopher" <CGuith@USChamber.com>

To: 'Leila Getto' <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Gareth Rees <gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: September 26th event ...

Date: Fri, 22 Sep 2017 16:35:03 +0000

Importance: Normal

I've got a couple of questions so please call when you can. 202-834-3214

From: Leila Getto [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 12:27 PM

To: Guith, Christopher

Cc: Gareth Rees

Subject: Re: September 26th event ...

Hi Christopher! Are you able to share the attendee list?

Leila Getto

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary

Direct 202-208-5359

Cell 202-706-9435

On Sep 22, 2017, at 11:59 AM, Guith, Christopher <CGuith@uschamber.com> wrote:

Good Morning Leila and Gareth. Checking in to see if you need anything else from me in advance of Tuesday. Also, can you let me know when to anticipate his arrival, and who will be accompanying him?
Thanks christopher

From: Guith, Christopher

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 2:36 PM

To: 'Getto, Leila'

Cc: Gareth Rees

Subject: RE: September 26th event ...

Leila-

Sorry for the delay, was on the road yesterday and just catching up. Below is the agenda for our meeting next week. As far as scope of what we'd like Deputy Secretary Bernhardt to address:

- 1) His goals as COO of the federal government's energy agency
- 2) Status on
 - Venting and Flaring
 - ONRR Reg
 - OCS Leasing Program
 - Fracking Reg
 - Coal
- 3) His NEPA memo, NEPA coordination across DOI and the entire Executive Branch

And he should know that a certain coal company will be in attendance that may ask about the Navajo Generating Station

#1364306.1

8:30 – Breakfast
9:00 – Discussion on power market formation
10:00 – Deputy Secretary of Energy, Dan Brouillette
10:30 – Deputy Secretary of the Interior, David Bernhardt
11:00 – Meeting Ends

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 9:00 AM
To: Guith, Christopher
Cc: Gareth Rees
Subject: September 26th event ...

Good morning, Christopher!

When you have a moment this morning, can you please send me the draft agenda for the LC meeting on the 26th and what you would like the Deputy to highlight in his remarks?

Thank you!
Leila

*Leila Sepehri Getto
U S Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell (202) 706 9435*

#1364306.2